6.

City of Monticello
Local Planning Agency Meeting

August 7, 2023 7:00 P.M.

LOCATION OF MEETING:
City Hall
245 S. Mulberry Street
Monticello, F1. 32344

AGENDA

Call to Order - Chairman

Approval of Minutes of March 28, 2023

Building Permit Reviews in R-1 Zoning District Under Sec. 54-191(d)
#1521 Spring Hollow Drive

*Other Residential Permit Reviews as Received

Other Business

Public Comment

Adjournment

Minutes of the Local Planning Agency meetings may be obtained from the City Clerk’s Office. The minutes are
recorded, but are not transcribed verbatim. Persons requiring a verbatim transcript may make arrangements with the
City Clerk to duplicate the recordings, or arrange to have a court reporter present at the meeting. The cost of
duplication and/or court reporter will be borne by the requesting party.

Persons who wish to appeal any decision made by the Local Planning Agency with respect to any matter

considered at this meeting will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose may need to ensure that a
verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal

is based.

In accordance with Section 286.26, Florida Statutes, persons with disabilities needing special

accommodations fo participate in this meeting should contact the City Clerk’s office no later than 5:00 P.M. on the day
prior to the meeting.




The Local Planning Agency of the City of Monticello, Florida met in regular session at
Monticello City Hall on March 28, 2023 at 7:00 PM.

Ex-Officio Member Julie Conley called the meeting to order. The following members
were present:

Tami Lester
Bob Canter
Carly Peary
Merry Ann Frisby

Others staff present:
Emily Anderson, City Clerk/Treasurer
Bruce Leinback, City Attorney

ELECTION OF CHAIR Carly Peary nominated Tami Lester as Chair. The
nomination was seconded by Merry Ann Frisby and was unanimously approved by the

Board.

BUILDING PERMIT REVIEWS IN R-1 ZONING DISTRICT UNDER SEC. 54-
191(d)

*500 Morris Road On motion of Merry Ann Frisby, seconded by Carly Peary, the
Design for a home at 500 Morris Road was unanimously approved.

*Lots 3 and 4 Coopers Pond Road On motion of Merry Ann Frisby, seconded by Bob
Canter, the Board unanimously approved the design for homes on Lots 3 and 4 of
Coopers Pond Road.

With no additional business, and no public comment, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Emily Anderson
City Clerk/Treasurer




E Te Flan
-@ar‘*
152\ 3&?;&5 Hollow D
Monticello, Fl- 3AIHY

A ~25 5¢4 back S/Pm }‘(‘_/hwz D : , v
L PR s T
& - — - _-&c*'v Sewer 3w\.€— 0 o YUy ¥ .

o j {  Seweériine == e
e N T B ) |

s - A % i{V £ Y
e ?“’Perfz Ina

l‘{'ﬂ‘adlﬂd’ ?

frm g?roperh,

Ho\me.

: "%1

City '-g“gacf_er Vv

v bfa;ﬁﬂ&j%« .

property liwe 1

2%3 )&35;“)

oF property

e 5o pe
ﬁ@?gfﬁ@m&@‘y -

352.3 g‘m‘w\ﬁ H_HQWD‘("Q.

¢ NoT \N Floed 2one”

Yal~

]

] Dmiﬁqge §lope

“‘ﬂ.hum-‘Q—’:é‘

0.79 ncre

H

S TR

%af* {ir@\w\z&%%



Jefferson Couinty / City of Monticello
Building Department
445 W Palmer Mill Road
-Monticello, FL 32344
RESIDENTIAL PERMIT APPLICATION
Date: _ 1 /_\L_\_J ;Q .2) (submittal date)

Owner: ___COLLINS WILLIAM | v
Last First M.1.
Address: 1521 SPRING HOLLOW DR MONTICELLO FL 32344  850-242-9535
Street City - State Zip Code Phone

1521 SPRING HOLLOW DR

Address/Site of Construction:

Nature of Work at the Address/site: __POLE BARN 10 X36

Please Circle Your Public Utility Company: DUKE Energy Tri County Electric Talquin Electric

Email: __bill_collins4522@yahoo.com Parcel ID #__36-2N-4E-0000-010A-0000
Contractor: _ OWNER o ‘ License Number: weo GLOD
Address: .
Street City State Zip Code Phone
Email:
Agent/Dealer: ___(IfApplicable) please provide a notarized Letter of Authorization
Address: _ .
Street City State Zip-Code Phone
Email: L _ _
New Construction Addition Renovation Repair

o Sets of Plans (2 copies) 0 Approved Site Plan from the Planning Dept.
0 Truss Package (2 copies) | o Florida Energy Form (2 copies)

0 Wind Load (2 copies) 0 Warranty Deed

0 Soil Test (2 Copies) (Foundation if Plan Required)

AT L
I; Q)
e 52

roved D’Ve»\)él'opmen’t’ Permit from the Planning
et Septic A

o Driveway Permit ' D>App

o Benchmark Certificate (if applicable)

Electrical:  N/A

Name ' License Number Phone Numbe‘r

Mechanical: N/A

Name License Number Phone Number

Plumbing: N/A :
Name License Number Phone Number




g
g
Q
3
a
£
58" 8OLTS T o0
e j vﬁ}‘ i 4 g e .
e 2% gﬁggs structural englneering
' i OE0®
it i <eh 59 3200 W, 23RD STREET
y 28 PANAMA CITY, FL 32405
" & 3x3 MKWEBER.COM
l ‘ 4 g Jug FL CERTIFICATE OF
X gecs g’ AUTHORIZATION #33120
1 t
347
o v i
FEE T (
1} E |34
§o8cb 2| ple?
gy q
fl TRUSS ‘WEB MEMBER & | TRUSS TOPOST | TRUSS PEAK VERTICAL ' ﬁ & (nL: 0
DEPTH TOPCHORD  |BOTTOM CHORO) HORIZ. TIE CONNECTION | CONNECTION MEMBER é gﬁ §
£ ’ 16 L15X15X1/8_| LLSKLSX1/8 LIXIX1/8__|(3) 5/8'%4" LAGS [(3) 5/8"BOLTS | 11.5X15X1/8 l 3 § Ea
H 16 L2X2X3/16 12X2X3/16 11,5X1.5X1/8 _[(3) 5/8"%4" LAGS [(3)5/8" BOLTS | Lax2X3/16 &‘ Ew > @
14 ! 20 12X2X3/16 12X2X3/16 11.5%1.5X1/8  |(3) 5/8"x4" LAGS {{3} 5/8" BOLTS LaX2%3/16 ' g ﬂg E 2 E
Y 5%y
1. | 2ot
i ' , Sz3 2l FLORDAPE #75798
OGSUES
; 1P, GONC, Y Rt [T N T N—
( ) SECTION ozl k=
| e 1/ aigris| e | ememn
e EEzofa matiuhy | amuise
0520 | S (s
§E§g§% e
S g ¥ 5 8 E
355883 &
z0%m ‘ég o
=@zn2
5 Egd R
bgyLvE( 2 3
fgginl o s
TH T .
sslpus B |
goecieldB |
2558 o5 & e
QOozzUl G = U |8
E 52 § glasza
e f58e 5529
(€ LONG) 5!%925 2oy
iy 82988158 3L
1-1/2" SCREWS w_ugm;ﬁ 598 7%
@ENDOF EA. EE gzl 8z2 2
FURLINS Qg ggg '5_03% -
jityaleads (e
;04 E 706 HUMBER: RG]
2845y
weEzzz
mOmgb— PLOT DATES K220
EZo0 5‘§ SHEET VHLE
7 nod 3
scnz(vzv’s”gxgmgnmag Ve R BOLT (NVF) ﬁ ?; g ; o g secTIoN e Tauss
(TS 4 PER GLP) § i Fodi
2 E = DRAWING NUMBER
( : WRUSS, CONN. DETAL TRUSS CONN. DETAIL k205 S105
R LS




CLLP, CONC, FND,

SEETABLE (SEEPLANY

COMPACTED FRL

/ /
.'ﬁj

e

H
Iy

T
T
T

==k
FOUNDATION DETAIL
VT - T

ALL BAG MIX QUICK-RETE OR EQUAL
MUST BE PRE-MIXED W/ WATER PER

MANUFACTURES RECOMMENDATIONS
PRIOR TO PLACING IN THE HOLE

T A =

Al AT

ECSh

@THICKENED EDGE DETAIL (OPTIONAL)
O

PERCUSTOMER
1 SEETABLE N SEETASLE. SEETADLE N SEETABLE
j]
G.Jé:—-—_-;—-—— R "—'.fé,‘f‘—'
" 4 R '\ . B A i
o . CLp, coNe, 4 o .
< ] FIG. (1YP) 4 . a
. - (EETABLE) . < L
| Tt . Cor a7 s
4 . . . < .
. . a ) . . | L)
L 4 & -4 . < I <14
& . < Ny s 4l )
| R N e oq. ) PR
.4 . R " . ..
a .9 4 (OPTIONAL} 4° CONC, SLAB ON GRADE FAW .
a . ETIC FIBERS - A3 PER 7.
4 . : 4 ol TIONS. . L S
— ~—— e = P GUT EXPANS = -t
. - : ASNEEDED 70 CONTROL CRAGKING . 4
. s COMMENDED 1207 0.C.) d 4 4
- . WOMMVAPORBARRIER .
i 4 < [ . DT .
. a ) e N
.a . 4 .
l <4 .o J . . A,.J o
. a . . R ' 4
i 4 . o L. I Y
N . - . aq - Pal .
. .. . < - .
A wos - ). s 4
. < 7 posts (TR 4 . la . .
I . Wb (SEETABLE) ! A a4t .

[

[

( >FOUNDATION PLAN
1/67 = T'-0"

1
PERCUBTOMER -

IGINEERING AND ARE NOT TO BE COPII

4
53fs
=2
Wwa
o
5325
i
BEEe
E 'Eﬁ structiral éngineering
OFEO®N
= Eg 2] 3200 W, 23RD STREET
84324 PANAMA CITY, FL 32405
EFH MKWEBER.COM
5211-'.; FL CERTIFICATE OF
2 ] & b E AUTHORIZATION # 33120
I
B5d3
'ﬁ.’wn
dESeg
!§§>—> [
= <
ioes | o [l73
cEode
EEEE
ge3te
O
£ {H
ggooy -
phezt
LT
BE253 | EoR: MICHABL K WEBER P.E.
ESEZD [ STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
H gﬁw FLORIDA P.E. # 75798
CHpSYT e
352"2; ooy | Mamcoresornos
EER005| MElEasls Lot
szggm e iR o | UUAT VAR D DN D
OBE 2 2 CREniln
5"§§§§
35135 [
daHaca é
20zagyl .
2225 r|
gE2az| 5
BZhEg 2
BpunE) 2
IZE¥ I~ £
g3zzkeld
%mﬁE::& g &
L EE
0500‘33 Q5 N
wQO0Zz 0=T g §
Ergazi|o 3 =2
%2%& D@
2z48g3| AL £
cox9zElO o 3's
“’%,"é’z'é 8_%"’ 1y
diebll etz
geBi<S| 2R YG [ §
35‘%2{3 700 NUMBER: B0,
&'gmg DRAWN BY: DAV
wgﬁggn ChECKED BY: WRW|
& -
= =g § gg BHEET THLE,
g gyl FOUNDATION
gggﬂfs PLAN&DETAILS
§§§%§: "DRAVANG NUMBER
2520
2uSEzS S101




. ul a8 HE

3|, SAIE i
B8sio8 IA @28 [ fearey
mzsllzl N g2k mwmw.w . z [f
orEles —_ Wy mm 21vo Noudnosa0 a gl £ mM
EshlEsl 23 T oew 5 5 —
Sl < el o ezvze 14 e | | || 18 ¥ lon
e M gsx mmmwu PNG LANOS OVEL g il f | * :
Sg “2 R.mc. m m mu ssnu} @ sbBuipjing spoomyoeg Wn

, 2 m.m m 5 -Io} sueld wieg sjod usdo JeatdA L (5 wm

o3
=]

P
3
]
=
w
=
=)
=
2

SEETABLE

SEETABLE
|

PER CUSTOMER
5.
FRAMING ELEVATION

6 = 10

SEE TABLE

SEETABLE

G

FwvLES







